
Agenda Item: 3.a

Meeting Date: March 7, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2023-02-27

From: Jennifer R Cowan

Subject: Resolution 23-05, Florida's settlement with Walmart from opioid related
litigation  

Presenter(s): Jennifer Cowan,  City Attorney

Recommend: Staff recommends approval of Resolution 23-05

Epic Goal(s): 5. Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen inclusiveness,
respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: The City Manager, or her designee, is hereby expressly authorized to execute
the Subdivision Settlement Participation Form.

Attachments: A.  Resolution 23-05 Walmart Opioid Litigitation.pdf, 

Background: Resulting from the Opioid Litigation and settlements, Walmart settled with the
State of Florida and its settlement provides for a portion of the settlement
funds to be sent directly to Florida’s cities and counties (“Walmart
Settlement”).  To receive Walmart Settlement funds a city must complete the
Subdivision Settlement Participation Form and submit that form to the Florida
Attorney General’s Office within the sign-on period.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1813583/Resolution_23-05_Combined.pdf



